From: RIEGG. STEVEN

To: Murphy. Michael (Alderman)
Cc: ROHLFING, MARK; SCHWENGEL, JOHN
Subject: RE: MFD - Patient Overdose Report
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 8:52:43 AM
Attachments: OD calls per area.xlsx

od all calls.pdf

od_narcan.pdf

Good morning Ald. Murphy,

Regarding your request to identify how many overdose patients reside outside the
City of Milwaukee, here is what we discovered by analyzing our computer automated
dispatch (CAD) data and comparing it to our electronic patient care report data.

The time period that we used for information provided in this email was
January 15! to November 9th 2017.

ZIP code info
e (Of 2,909 overdose incidents, 38 were missing ZIP codes. (Most likely identified
as homeless)
o Of the remaining 2,871 overdose incidents:
= 2,549 lived in Milwaukee
= 281 lived outside Milwaukee, but in state
= 41 lived outside of Wisconsin

| have also attached the following updated Overdose and Narcan data which may be
useful information for the City-County Heroin, Opioid and Cocaine Task Force.

e OD calls per area.xIsx
0 This spreadsheet identifies each Fire Station in the MFD showing how

many Overdose incidents and how often Narcan was administered in
their boundary area (15! in response area).
» They are listed in descending order of percentage of time Narcan
was given for an overdose incident.
e Station 26 (located on 26! & Scott on the south side) is at
the top of the list with the most overdose calls and the
most narcan administered.

e 0d all calls.pdf
o This PDF document is a map showing the boundaries (15 in areas of
response) of each fire station in Milwaukee.

= Each black dot represents an incident that was either initially
dispatched as an overdose or was found to be an overdose once
the MFD arrived on scene.

= We found that a few incidents had multiple patients at the same
address.
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Sheet1

		1st In Station		OD - All Calls		Of All Calls, Narcan Given		Narcan Given - Pct

		STA 26		230		112		48.7

		STA 31		216		104		48.1

		STA 13		154		62		40.3

		STA 23		150		55		36.7

		STA 34		109		47		43.1

		STA 32		105		45		42.9

		STA 12		104		44		42.3

		STA 36		101		42		41.6

		STA 08		107		39		36.4

		STA 28		111		35		31.5

		STA 18		96		34		35.4

		STA 24		100		33		33.0

		STA 30		104		29		27.9

		STA 17		64		29		45.3

		STA 33		76		28		36.8

		STA 07		65		28		43.1

		STA 04		75		26		34.7

		STA 37		90		25		27.8

		STA 02		119		23		19.3

		STA 06		63		21		33.3

		STA 11		48		21		43.8

		STA 10		56		20		35.7

		STA 22		39		20		51.3

		STA 27		64		18		28.1

		STA 05		56		17		30.4

		STA 29		49		16		32.7

		STA 21		45		15		33.3

		STA 09		44		14		31.8

		STA 14		35		14		40.0

		STA 39		50		13		26.0

		STA 01		40		10		25.0

		STA 16		36		10		27.8

		STA 03		20		9		45.0

		STA 38		40		6		15.0

		STA 35		26		5		19.2

		STA 25		11		2		18.2
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e od narcan.pdf
o This PDF document is also a map showing the boundaries (15! in areas
of response) of each fire station in Milwaukee.

= Each red dot represents an incident where narcan was
administered to one or more patients.

= NOTE: There are times when Narcan is given to rule out an opioid
overdose. |.E. — unresponsive patient who has a normal blood
sugar or who may have had a seizure. In these cases Narcan
may be given with no improvement of patient responsiveness
thus ruling out a possible opioid overdose.

In summary, our data shows that the most concentrated area of overdose and
narcan administration is currently the near south side. Roughly bordering

south of National, North of Cleveland, West of 15t and East of 27"

| realize that this is a lot of information for one email but | hope it helps in answering
the questions you may have regarding the MFD’s role in combating the opioid crisis.

Please let me know if you need any clarification on the information provided or if you
need further information regarding this issue.

Best regards,
Steve

Steven Riegg
Deputy Chief — EMS Division
Milwaukee Fire Department

711 W. Wells St. / Milwaukee, WI 53233
office: 414-286-8981 mobile: 414-406-4191

sriegg@milwaukee.gov

From: Murphy, Michael (Alderman)

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 11:43 AM
To: RIEGG, STEVEN

Subject: RE: MFD - Patient Overdose Report

Thank you Steve

From: RIEGG, STEVEN

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 10:06 AM
To: Murphy, Michael (Alderman)

Subject: RE: MFD - Patient Overdose Report

Ald. Murphy,

Just a follow up on your request for information regarding an overdose patients actual


mailto:sriegg@milwaukee.gov

home address. | have reached out to our patient care record company, Intermedix to
have them run a report.

Once | receive that information | will pass it along to you.

Sincerely,

Steven Riegg
Deputy Chief — EMS Division

Milwaukee Fire Department
711 W. Wells St. / Milwaukee, WI 53233
office: 414-286-8981 mobile: 414-406-4191

sriegg@milwaukee.gov

From: RIEGG, STEVEN

Sent: Thursday, October 12,2017 12:57 PM

To: Coggs, Milele; Lewis, Chantia; Witkowski, Terry; Stamper I, Russell; Murphy, Michael (Alderman)
Cc: Lee, Chris; ROHLFING, MARK; SCHWENGEL, JOHN

Subject: MFD - Patient Overdose Report

Chair Ald. Coggs and members of the Finance & Personnel Committee,

Per your request from the MFD Budget hearing this morning, | have attached a copy
of our Patient overdose report that runs from Jan — Sept. of 2017. This report shows
how many patients we have administered Narcan to due to a potential overdose.

Please let me know if you require any further information regarding this topic.

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

Of All Calls,

S OD-CH taran |
Given

STA 26 230 112 48.7
STA 31 216 104 48.1
STA 13 154 62 40.3
STA 23 150 55 36.7
STA 34 109 47 43.1
STA 32 105 45 42.9
STA 12 104 44 42.3
STA 36 101 42 41.6
STA 08 107 39 36.4
STA 28 111 35 315
STA 18 96 34 354
STA 24 100 33 33.0
STA 30 104 29 27.9
STA 17 64 29 45.3
STA 33 76 28 36.8
STA 07 65 28 43.1
STA 04 75 26 34.7
STA 37 90 25 27.8
STA 02 119 23 19.3
STA 06 63 21 33.3
STA 11 48 21 43.8
STA 10 56 20 35.7
STA 22 39 20 51.3
STA 27 64 18 28.1
STA 05 56 17 30.4
STA 29 49 16 32.7
STA 21 45 15 33.3
STA 09 44 14 31.8
STA 14 35 14 40.0
STA 39 50 13 26.0
STA 01 40 10 25.0
STA 16 36 10 27.8
STA 03 20 9 45.0
STA 38 40 6 15.0
STA 35 26 5 19.2
STA 25 11 2 18.2
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FIREHOUSES

Station 1 — Engine 1
286-5301 — 784 N. Broadway 53202

Station 2 — Engine 2, Ladder 2
286-5302 — 755 N. 7th 53233

Station 3 — Ladder 1, Rescue 3, Dive 2
286-5303 — 100 W. Virgina 53204

Station 4 — Engine 4, Ladder 3, Med 16
286-5304 — 9511 W. Appleton 53225

Station 5 — Med. 7, Bn. 1 FIU
286-5305 — 1313 W. Reservoir 53205

Station 6 — Engine 6
286-5306 — 1693 N. Franklin 53202

Station 7 — Engine 7, Med. 15. Bn. 4
286-5307 — 3174 S. Chase 53207

Station 8 — Engine 8
286-5308 — 5585 N. 69th 53218

Station 9 — Engine 9, Med. 4, |.C.P
286-5309 — 4141 W. Mill 53209

Station 10 — Engine 10, Ladder 17, Med. 18
286-5310 — 5600 W. Oklahoma 53219

Station 11 — Ladder 6
286-5311 — 2526 S, K.K. 53207

Station 12 — Engine 12, Rescue 1
286-5312 — 2130 W. Oklahoma 53215

Station 13 — Engine 13
286-5313 — 2901 N. 30th 53210

Station 14 — Engine 14, Ladder 8
286-5314 — 6074 5. 13th 53221

Station 16 — Engine 16, Bn. 5
286-5316 — 10320 W. Fond du Lac Ave. 53224

Station 17 — Engine 17, Med. 17
2B86-5317 — 4653 S. 13th 53221

Station 18 — Engine 18
286-5318 — 3628 N. Holton 53212

Station 21 — Engine 21, Med 6
286-5321 — 2050 N. Palmer 53212

Station 22 — Engine 22
286-5322 — 8814 W. Lisbhon 53222

Station 23 — Engine 23, TEMS
286-5323 — 1400 S. 9th 53204

Station 24 — Engine 24, Ladder 13, Rescue 2, Bn. 2

286-5324 — 4927 W. Fiebrantz 53216

Station 25 — Engine 25, HazMat 1, HazMat 2
100 N. 64th Street

Station 26 — Engine 26, Med. 3
286-5326 — 1140 S. 26th 53204

Station 27 — Engine 27, Ladder 5
286-5327 — 2647 N. Bartlett 53211

Station 28 — Engine 28, Med. 14
286-5328 — 424 N. 30th 53208

Station 28 — Engine 29
286-5329 — 3529 S. 84th St. 53228

Station 30 — Engine 30, Ladder 12
286-5330 — 2903 N. Teutonia 53206

Station 31 — Engine 31
286-5331 — 2400 S. 8th 53215

Station 32 — Engine 32, Ladder 9
286-5332 — 1551 N. 30th St. 53208

Station 33 — Engine 33, Bn. 3
286-5333 — 4515 W. Burnham 53214

Station 34 — Engine 34, Med. 13
286-5334 — 6205 W. Burleigh 53210

Station 35 — Ladder 16
286-5335 — 100 N. 64th St. 53213

Station 36 — Engine 36, Med. 5
286-5336 — 4060 N. 27th St. 53206

Station 37 — Engine 37, Ladder 15
286-5337 — 5335 N. Teutonia 53209

Station 38 — Engine 38, Med 19
286-5338 — 8463 N. Granville 53224

Station 39 — Engine 39, Ladder 7
286-5339 — 8025 W. Bradley 53223

Fire Academy
286-8970 — 6680 N. Teutonia 53209



OVERDOSE CALLS PER AREA - TOP 18 STATIONS

1st In Station

OD - All Calls

Of All Calls, Narcan
Given

Narcan Given - Pct
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